Deb Harper

From: Deb Harper <debh@glenrose.net>

Sent: Sunday, February 09, 2014 10:15 AM

To: greg_doyle@valornet.com

Subject: FW: Complaint re: Glen Rose Medical Center and Pecan Plantation Spending
Hi Greg

I have still not received a reply regarding the second part of this complaint. Would appreciate a written reply.

Deb

From: Deb Harper [mailto:debh@glenrose.net]

Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2013 10:19 AM

To: greg_doyle@valornet.com

Subject: FW: Complaint re: Glen Rose Medical Center and Pecan Plantation Spending

Hi, Greg

Andy has answered the first part of my complaint, but the second has not been addressed. That is where Glen
Rose Medical Center is putting money into a 501a account but not requiring, as the management agreement
between the 501a and GRMC stipulates and as the audit references, written documents showing how the money
is being spent. I originally requested that this be investigated by your office or, if you do not have resources, by
the Texas Rangers. | haven’t had any specific answer to that part of the complaint.

| appreciate our reply

Deb

From: Andrew Lucas [mailto:andrew.lucas@co.somervell.tx.us]

Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2013 10:17 AM

To: 'Deb Harper'

Subject: RE: Complaint re: Glen Rose Medical Center and Pecan Plantation Spending

Yes, the remedy lies in district court in a civil action. On the second issue, my office does not investigate complaints. That
is not our function.

From: Deb Harper [mailto:debh@glenrose.net]

Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2013 9:25 AM

To: ‘Andrew Lucas'

Cc: greg_doyle@valornet.com

Subject: RE: Complaint re: Glen Rose Medical Center and Pecan Plantation Spending

Andy

So, to be precise

You are saying that, for the first issue, which deals with Somervell County spending taxpayer money into Hood
County’s hospital district, you believe that the remedy is for a citizen to file a civil lawsuit. Yes?

Second, and | have not seen this specifically addressed, you are choosing not to investigate the issue of taxpayer
money going into the 501a account without written accountability to show how taxpayer money is being spent.
Yes?



Deb

From: Andrew Lucas [mailto:andrew.lucas@co.somervell.tx.us]

Sent: Monday, November 18, 2013 4:26 PM

To: 'Deb Harper'

Subject: RE: Complaint re: Glen Rose Medical Center and Pecan Plantation Spending

If there was anything in Chapter 286 which prevented the district from doing so, | would take a look at it. If a citizen
seeks injunctive relief from the district court, the judge can make the determination.

From: Deb Harper [mailto:debh@glenrose.net]

Sent: Monday, November 18, 2013 3:11 PM

To: andrew.lucas@co.somervell.tx.us

Subject: FW: Complaint re: Glen Rose Medical Center and Pecan Plantation Spending

Hi, Andy
I would like to hear your reasons for, at the least ,not getting an Attorney General opinion regarding this.

Deb

From: Greg Doyle [mailto:greg_doyle@valornet.com]

Sent: Monday, November 18, 2013 2:25 PM

To: 'Deb Harper'

Subject: RE: Complaint re: Glen Rose Medical Center and Pecan Plantation Spending

Hi, Deb
| spoke to Andy Lucas today and He indicated that he will not prosecute this case.
Any further question should be directed to Mr. Lucas.

Thank You
Greg Doyle

From: Deb Harper [mailto:debh@glenrose.net]

Sent: Saturday, November 16, 2013 12:16 PM

To: greg_doyle@valornet.com

Cc: andrew.lucas@co.somervell.tx.us

Subject: RE: Complaint re: Glen Rose Medical Center and Pecan Plantation Spending

Hi, Greg

I have not yet received any type of reply regarding the original complaint I filed at the end of August, 2013. In
the meantime, I, through an open records request, found that the attorneys for the Somervell County Hospital
District had written back 2 months ago to Andy Lucas. Attached see my response to that letter, which also
includes some additional references. This is a supplemental document to be read in conjunction with the
original complaint.

I believe that some actions need to be taken. | await your reply.

Deb

From: Deb Harper [mailto:debh@qglenrose.net]
Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2013 9:47 AM




To: 'Greg Doyle'
Subject: RE: Complaint re: Glen Rose Medical Center and Pecan Plantation Spending

Thank you, Greg
| appreciate it.
Have a good day:

Deb

From: Greg Doyle [mailto:greg_doyle@valornet.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2013 9:32 AM

To: 'Deb Harper'

Subject: RE: Complaint re: Glen Rose Medical Center and Pecan Plantation Spending

Hi, Debbie

| met with Andy Lucas yesterday. He is said that he will review all the material and get back with me.
| will let you know when he gets back with me.

Thanks
Greg Doyle

From: Deb Harper [mailto:debh@glenrose.net]

Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2013 11:33 AM

To: 'Greg Doyle'

Subject: RE: Complaint re: Glen Rose Medical Center and Pecan Plantation Spending

Thanks, Greg
Have a great weekend!
Deb

From: Greg Doyle [mailto:greg_doyle@valornet.com]

Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2013 11:19 AM

To: 'Deb Harper'

Subject: RE: Complaint re: Glen Rose Medical Center and Pecan Plantation Spending

Hi, Debbie
| did receive your email. | will be visiting with Andy Lucas on Monday of next week on this case.

Thanks
Greg Doyle

From: Deb Harper [mailto:debh@glenrose.net]

Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2013 8:50 AM

To: greg_doyle@valornet.com

Subject: FW: Complaint re: Glen Rose Medical Center and Pecan Plantation Spending
Importance: High

Hi, Greg
I had sent this to Darrell Mccravy on August 31, 2013. He wrote me back that he had not had a chance to look
at it yet but would call me back after he reviewed it. | saw the other day that he is no longer working for the

3



Somervell Sheriff’s Department, but has taken a good opportunity in the DA’s office. My question to you is,
who is the person who has taken over looking at this complaint?

| appreciate your letting me know you received this email, even if you don’t have an immediate answer.

Deb Harper
898-0354

From: Deb Harper [mailto:debh@glenrose.net]

Sent: Saturday, August 31, 2013 10:57 AM

To: 'darrell. mccravy@co.somervell.tx.us'

Subject: Complaint re: Glen Rose Medical Center and Pecan Plantation Spending

Hi, Darrell

I am attaching a document that includes a complaint that | would like to be treated as a criminal complaint, as it
appears to me that GRMC is breaking the law by spending Somervell County taxpayer money at Pecan Family
Medical Center in Hood County. If this is not something that Somervell County typically investigates, | request
that it be sent to the Texas Rangers for investigation. | believe this is not a trivial matter since it involves
taxpayer money.

After you have had a chance to look this over, | appreciate your contacting me to discuss. | would also
appreciate a short response to this email so that | know you have received it.

Thank you

Deb Harper

P.O. Box 2640

Glen Rose, TX 76043
254-898-0354
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Deb Harper

From: Deb Harper <debh@glenrose.net>

Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2013 10:20 AM

To: ‘Andrew Lucas'

Subject: RE: Complaint re: Glen Rose Medical Center and Pecan Plantation Spending

Thanks, Andy
Have re-asked Greg Doyle as this was the second part of my original complaint which has not yet been
addressed.

Have a great day!
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

To: 'Andrew Lucas'

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

I believe that some actions need to be taken. I await your reply.

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

I met with Andy Lucas yesterday. He is said that he will review all the material and get back with me.
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
appreciate a short response to this email so that I know you have received it.

Thank you

Deb Harper

P.O. Box 2640

Glen Rose, TX 76043
254-898-0354
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